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Stewart, Rebecca@Waterboards

From: Wright, Ken <KAWright@sandiego.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2014 12:00 PM
To: Chiu, Wayne@Waterboards
Cc: Arias, Christina@Waterboards; Becker, Eric@Waterboards; Ballesteros, Julie; Adams, 

Lisa; Naval, Christopher; Fridman, Bella; Wright, Ken
Subject: RE: Poway Road Bicycle Path Construction Storm Water BMPs
Attachments: 2014-2015 Rainy Season Letters.pdf; Inspection Reports - 26September thru 7Nov 

2014.pdf; Stormwater - Project Information Sheet 2014-2015.pdf

Wayne, 
 
Please see our responses (in red) below to your site visit and concerns, as well as, the attached documents from our 
project stormwater inspections to date. 
 
 
On Friday, November 14, I dropped by the Poway Road Bicycle Path construction project and did an inspection of the 
construction storm water BMPs.  I met with Joe Suchma and Shawn Parrish while on site.  They informed me that it was 
a City of San Diego project and you are the Resident Engineer on the project. 
 
The very large stockpile has been observed on the site for several weeks by one of our staff and its location adjacent to a 
creek (i.e. Los Penasquitos Creek) that is tributary to a water body listed as impaired by sedimentation (i.e. Los 
Penasquitos Lagoon) with a Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) that is currently in effect is of great concern to the 
Board.  It should also be a great concern to the City of San Diego, which is one of the responsible agencies named in the 
TMDL for reducing sediment loads that can impact Los Penasquitos Lagoon.    The Los Penasquitos Creek and Lagoon 
TMDL impairments are of great concern to the City of San Diego and we will do everything necessary to ensure that these 
bodies of water are protected from any sediment loads being discharged into them from this project site or any other 
project upstream of them. We appreciate the Regional Board visiting our project sites to assist us in protecting the Los 
Penasquitos Creek and Lagoon bodies of water by pointing out possible stormwater bmp management and controls that 
may need additional attention on construction sites within our jurisdiction.  
 
During my inspection I noted that there were no erosion control BMPs being implemented anywhere, especially for the 
large stockpile. I reviewed the Water Pollution Control Program (WPCP) for the project and noted that there were no 
erosion control BMPs for disturbed soil areas identified, and no BMPs specific to properly managing soil stockpiles.   
In review of the WPCP, we agree that there are no specific bmp’s identified for managing soil stockpiles and only Bonded 
Fiber Matrix identified for the disturbed slopes on the plan sheet. We have met with the project contractor’s foreman 
onsite to reiterate your concerns and the need to install more Erosion Control type bmp’s on and around the disturbed 
and stockpiled soil/material areas. Noting that the silt fencing is   placed at the limits of work and the MHPA 
Environmental limit along this southerly project boundary and the project Keystone wall footing will be constructed in 
some locations within 4 feet of the silt fencing, we have suggested to the contractor that they use multiple types/lines of 
erosion control measures (i.e. jute matting, visqueen, fiber rolls, bonded fiber matrix, etc…) to prevent erosion from the 
project construction site (i.e. stockpiles, material storage piles and the sanitary facility area). 
 
I also noted deficiencies in non-storm water management, containment of sanitation facilities, construction materials 
management, maintenance of perimeter sediment controls, and run-on/runoff controls.  I asked Joe and Shawn for copies 
of any construction storm water BMP inspection reports from the City, and they did not have any available. 
We have pointed out in the stormwater rainy season letter the contractor responsibilities and internet links of CASQA and 
the City of San Diego’s Stormwater website to get more information regarding their responsibilities and stormwater bmp 
data. We have informed them that copies of the City’s Stormwater Inspection Reports should be included with the Onsite 
stormwater documents. 
 
Joe and I discussed the erosion control BMPs that I would expect to see for the stockpile, as well as the expectations that 
we have for them to be complying with the construction storm water BMPs requirements of the City's ordinances, 
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especially considering this is a City project.  As I understand it, he will be having erosion control BMPs applied to the 
stockpile early this week. 
 
I have some additional question about this project.  Please send me the answers to the following questions by 
Wednesday, November 19: 
 

1. Why is this project not enrolled in the Construction General Storm Water Permit (Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ)?   
The disturbed acreage for this project was not to exceed 1-acre at anytime during construction. This project does 

not meet any of the activities covered under the General Permit. 
2. Is there any documentation of your construction storm water BMP inspections?  If so, please send me copies of 

any construction storm water BMP inspection records or documentation for the project. 
Yes, and we have attached the bmp inspections for this project to date. 

3. What does the City plan on doing to bring the site into compliance with City's construction storm water BMP 
requirements. 
In review of the WPCP, we agree that there are no specific bmp’s identified for managing soil stockpiles and only 
Bonded Fiber Matrix identified for the disturbed slopes on the plan sheet. We have met with the project 
contractor’s foreman onsite to reiterate your concerns and the need to install more Erosion Control type bmp’s on 
and around the disturbed and stockpiled soil/material areas.  
 
We have also informed them that they need to update the WPCP throughout the project construction to clearly 
outline the Stormwater Bmp’s being utilized and that I would be checking these documents more thoroughly as 
part of my stormwater inspections.  
 
We have made recommendations to the contractor regarding possible stockpile bmp’s that could be implemented. 
(I.e. High Performance bmp’s such as; Bonded Fiber Matrix and/or anchored erosion control blankets and at least 
two lines of defense for sediment control, including perimeter control bmp’s)  
 
These High Perfomance bmp’s are to be used on exposed disturbed slopes and on soil/material stockpiles when 
not in use. (Covered daily) 

             
We have pointed out in the stormwater rainy season letter the contractor responsibilities and internet links of 
CASQA and the City of San Diego’s Stormwater website (Stormwater Standards Manual) to get more information 
regarding their responsibilities and stormwater bmp data. We have informed them that copies of the City’s 
Stormwater Inspection Reports should be included with the Onsite stormwater documents. 

             
We have given the contractor copies of our Clean Construction -  Tips for Pollution Prevention Pamphlet, the 
Geotextiles, Mats, Plastic Covers and Erosion Control Blankets Fact Sheet SS-7, Stockpile Management Fact Sheet 
WM-3 as stormwater bmp options available to use to become in compliance with your concerns and the City of 
San Diego’s Stormwater Standards given the project’s proximity to the Los Penasquitos Creek and Lagoon. 

 
We are giving the contractor to the end of the workday on Friday November 21, 2014 to have all of our and your 
concerns substantially addressed. I would like to invite you back to our project site next week to walk with me to assess 
these modifications to our contractor’s stormwater bmp implementation. 

 
We will enforce the storm water standards requirements to the full extent and will not hesitate to issue a stop work 
order with a notification for termination of contract on the basis of breach of contract for not complying with storm 
water standards. 

 
 
Please feel free to contact me directly regarding your concerns on this matter, I will make myself available to meet with 

you if needed. 
 
Thanks, 
Ken 
 
 
Ken Wright 
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Resident Engineer 
Engineering and Capital Projects  
Field Engineering Division 
KAWright@sandiego.gov 
Office: (858) 495-7875 
Mobile: (619) 804-8554 
Fax: (858) 627-3297 
MS 18  

 
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  Thank you. 

 
From: Chiu, Wayne@Waterboards [mailto:Wayne.Chiu@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 10:02 AM 
To: Wright, Ken 
Cc: Arias, Christina@Waterboards; Becker, Eric@Waterboards; Joe Suchma 
Subject: Poway Road Bicycle Path Construction Storm Water BMPs 
 
Hi Ken,  
 
On Friday, November 14, I dropped by the Poway Road Bicycle Path construction project and did an inspection of the 
construction storm water BMPs.  I met with Joe Suchma and Shawn Parrish while on site.  They informed me that it was 
a City of San Diego project and you are the Resident Engineer on the project. 
 
The very large stockpile has been observed on the site for several weeks by one of our staff and its location adjacent to a 
creek (i.e. Los Penasquitos Creek) that is tributary to a water body listed as impaired by sedimentation (i.e. Los 
Penasquitos Lagoon) with a Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL) that is currently in effect is of great concern to the 
Board.  It should also be a great concern to the City of San Diego, which is one of the responsible agencies named in the 
TMDL for reducing sediment loads that can impact Los Penasquitos Lagoon.     
 
During my inspection I noted that there were no erosion control BMPs being implemented anywhere, especially for the 
large stockpile. I reviewed the Water Pollution Control Program (WPCP) for the project and noted that there were no 
erosion control BMPs for disturbed soil areas identified, and no BMPs specific to properly managing soil stockpiles.  I also 
noted deficiencies in non-storm water management, containment of sanitation facilities, construction materials 
management, maintenance of perimeter sediment controls, and run-on/runoff controls.  I asked Joe and Shawn for copies 
of any construction storm water BMP inspection reports from the City, and they did not have any available. 
 
Joe and I discussed the erosion control BMPs that I would expect to see for the stockpile, as well as the expectations that 
we have for them to be complying with the construction storm water BMPs requirements of the City's ordinances, 
especially considering this is a City project.  As I understand it, he will be having erosion control BMPs applied to the 
stockpile early this week. 
 
I have some additional question about this project.  Please send me the answers to the following questions by 
Wednesday, November 19: 
 
1.  Why is this project not enrolled in the Construction General Storm Water Permit (Order No. 2009-0009-DWQ)?   
2.  Is there any documentation of your construction storm water BMP inspections?  If so, please send me copies of any 
construction storm water BMP inspection records or documentation for the project. 
3.  What does the City plan on doing to bring the site into compliance with City's construction storm water BMP 
requirements. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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Thanks, 
Wayne Chiu, PE 
Water Resource Control Engineer 
Storm Water Management Unit 
California Regional Water Quality Control Board, San Diego Region 
619-521-3354 
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